MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 30, 2021

TO: Design Review Committee

FROM: Paul Taft, Building Inspector

RE: Sign Permit Application: SGN 006-21

Project Location: 72 Pondfield Rd
Store name: Citizen's Bank
4./2/3

Please be advised that the above referenced application has been reviewed and is being
forwarded for your review and approval in accordance with Section 310-23 of the Village Code.
Based upon my review of the materials submitted I have the following comments —

1) Proposed sign includes a logo which is prohibited as per Village of Bronxville
Municipal Code Section 310-23 C (1)

2) Color is restricted to black or white as per Village of Bronxville Planning Board Rules

3) The sizing of the letters appear to comply with the Village of Bronxville Planning
Board Rules.

The DRC should confirm with the applicant that the proposed letter style, color and size
will match the adjoining signs. The DRC should also confirm that the emblem has been removed
from the proposed, color revised to comply and have received consent by owner.

ccC. Citizen's Bank
72 Pondfield Rd
Bronxville, NY 10708

Planning Board Chairman
Applicant



